Minutes of the P&R meeting held on 17 Feb. 1982,

Present: Briggitte, Marius, Patrick, Wally, Rahim and Judy.

9/82:

9/82: The minutes of the Meeting of 1-2-82 were adopted subject to the following correction: 'That there was an indecisive discussion and the cetalogue for the festival needs fu ther discussion'.

10/82. Matters arising:

(a) Wally's book: The following quotations were received from the

publishers: 1500 copies

P655-00

2000 "

750-00

2500

849900

However since the format had never been discussed it was agreed that Patrick would approach both Thami and the Graphics Dept. and suggest a format.

- (b) Leters of distribution: Marius and Judy reported that letters had been received from D&A and Southend Press reportively.
- (C) It was agreed that it was not necessary for Judy to appraoc her father re Wally's contract.

Marius suggested that Irente who has extensive experience in writing catalogues be approached since her assistance could be very helpful for the catalogue.

Wally in his briefing of the Works Comm. referred to a document which defined the relationship between P&R and the works Comm. In this document P & R's rôle is seen as follows: to advertise symposia, responsible for book covering, and assist W/C secretariat in organising symposia.

Wally explained the costs re housing in the brochure: The invited guests would pay for their registration, breakfast, lunch and supper. Their accommexpenses would be borne by the organising comm. The P2 reg. fee had been levied as a contingency to cover the costs of any possible damage.

It was agreed that it was not Medu policy to accept money where this could ex post fact constitute a source of embarassment to Medu.

Next meeting: 24-2-82 at 7:30 pm.

Collection Name: MEDU ON-LINE

PUBLISHER:

Publisher: Historical Papers Research Archive, University of the Witwatersrand

Location: Johannesburg

©2022

LEGAL NOTICES:

Copyright Notice:

All materials on the Historical Papers website are protected by South African copyright law and may not be reproduced, distributed, transmitted, displayed, or otherwise published in any format, without the prior written permission of the copyright owner.

Disclaimer and Terms of Use:

Provided that you maintain all copyright and other notices contained therein, you may download material (one machine readable copy and one print copy per page) for your personal and/or educational non-commercial use only.

People using these records relating to the archives of the Historical Papers Research Archive, at the University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, are reminded that such records sometimes contain material which is uncorroborated, inaccurate, distorted or untrue. While these digital records are true facsimiles of paper documents and the information contained herein is obtained from sources believed to be accurate and reliable, Historical Papers, University of the Witwatersrand has not independently verified their content. Consequently, the University is not responsible for any errors or omissions and excludes any and all liability for any errors in or omissions from the information on the website or any related information on third party websites accessible from this website.

This document is part of the MEDU Art Ensemble Consolidation Project, Historical Papers Research Archive, University of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa.